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November 2, 2016

Subject: IFB #1215-B: Sports Lighting for McCurry Park — Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Included herein is additional information and clarification for the above referenced invitation
for bids. Please consider all of this information when preparing your bid.

1. What is the purpose of the red pushbuttons located on the lighting poles?
The red button was used for the spot lights.

2. What are the Spot Lights located on the lighting Poles? Will they need to be reused?
What is the voltage of the Spot Lights?
e Spot lights are disabled.
e No, they have not been in use approximately ten years.
o They were 120 volts.

3. The missing plates on all poles shall be replaced, installed and included in your
submitted bid.

4. Should plpc coming out of the ground to supply power to field lights be Rigid or

PVC? All pipes coming out of the ground to supply power to field lights should be Rigid
Conduit (Metal).

Received by Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible for the requirements of this
addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this invitation for bids has changed. The new opening date is:
3:00pm, Monday, November 7, 2016. Bids must be received in the Purchasing Department
at the address above in Suite 204 on or before the new opening date and time.

Sincerely,

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing



